

# El Paso Natural Gas Company

TENTH FLOOR BASSETT TOWER

*El Paso, Texas*

October 5, 1954

ADDRESS REPLY TO:  
1006 MAIN ST., ROOM 1901  
HOUSTON 2, TEXAS

Mr. Aaron Cummings  
c/o R. Olsen Oil Company  
Jal, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cummings:

You have requested information as to whether we could make connection to your Annie Meyers "C" No. 1 well located in the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

We wish to advise that we have made a study to determine the quantity of gas available from the well and the cost of connection. This study indicated that the volume of gas available is too small to warrant the investment in pipe and other equipment necessary to connect this well, and for the time being we are unable to purchase this gas.

We appreciate your offer to sell this gas, and should the situation change, we will be glad to again give it consideration.

Very truly yours,

  
C. W. Rathwick

CWR:ac